PIanRVA,

Where the region com
together to look ahead.

NOTES

This meeting is open to the public.
Members of the public are invited to
attend virtually. Please alert PlanRVA
staff at PlanRVA@PIlanRVA.org if
electronic transmission of this
meeting fails for the public. Please
refer to our Statement Regarding
Virtual Meeting Participation by
Members of the Public for more
information.

P
-0
‘
H |
A
T
A
N

Check out our complete Public
Participation Guide online tolearn
about the different ways you can stay
connected and involved.

Meetings are also live streamed and
archived on our YouTube Channel
at Plan RVA - YouTube.

Photo: LOVE Sign, Powhatan Courthouse

Members of the public are invited to
submit public comments either

PlanRVA verbally or in writing. Written

comments can be submitted through

H H he Q&A/Chat function on Zoom b
AUdlt’ Flnance & ;macigl&to ISIantRVA@tPIanRVi.org. Y
Facilities Committee

PlanRVA is where the region comes together to look ahead.

Powered By' Established in 1969, PlanRVA promotes cooperation across
the region’'s nine localities and supports programs and
organizations like the Richmond Regional

Plan VA Transportation Planning Organization, Central Virginia

Where the region comes Transportation Authority, the Emergency Management

Alliance of Central Virginia, Lower Chickahominy Watershed
Collaborative and Don’t Trash Central Virginia.


mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Statement-Regarding-Virtual-Meetings-Updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Statement-Regarding-Virtual-Meetings-Updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Statement-Regarding-Virtual-Meetings-Updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Public-Participation-Guide-updated-March-2023.pdf
https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/Public-Participation-Guide-updated-March-2023.pdf
https://www.youtube.com/@PlanRVA/videos
mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org

AGENDA

Audit, Finance and Facilities Committee

November 5, 2025, 9:30 a.m.
PlanRVA James River Board Room, 424 Hull Street, Suite 300,
Richmond, VA 23224 and via Zoom

If you wish to participate in this meeting virtually, please register through the
following

ZOOM WEBINAR LINK

1. Welcome, Roll Call and Introductions

2. Approval of Member Participation from a Remote Location (Chair Davis)
Action requested: motion to confirm that the decision to approve or disapprove the
member(s) request to participate from a remote location was in conformance with
the PlanRVA Commission Policy for Remote Participation of Members; and the voice
of the remotely participating member(s) can be heard by all persons at the primary
or central meeting location (voice vote).

3. Administrative Items
¢ Consideration of Amendments to the Agenda (Chair Davis)
e Open Public Comment (Chair Davis)

e Approval of the May 21, 2025, Meeting Minutes (Sarah-Keel Crews) — page 3
Action requested: motion to approve meeting minutes as presented (voice vote).

e Audit presentation (Mark Rhodes of Dunham, Aukamp & Rhodes)
Action requested: motion to recommend the Commission approve the FY2025
audited financial report on November 13, 2025.

e Closed Session (Chair Davis)
Action requested: convene in closed session pursuant to Virginia Freedom of
Information Act Section 2.2-3711. A. (1), for the purpose of personnel matters —to
confer with the Auditor concerning the performance of the Executive Director
and Chief Finance and Administration Officer - during which all recording of the
meeting will cease (by voice vote).


mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/
https://planrva-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_U-PSAQPlTkK2CZ69nDR9wQ
https://planrva-org.zoom.us/webinar/register/WN_U-PSAQPlTkK2CZ69nDR9wQ

Staff will need a moment or two to get the closed meeting zoom meeting started if we
have any remote participants.

Certification of Closed Session (Sarah-Keel Crews)

Requested action: certify that, to the best of their knowledge, only public
matters lawfully exempted from open meeting requirements and that only
such public business matters as were identified in the motion by which the
closed session was convened, were heard, discussed, or considered (by roll call
vote).

¢ Financial management system update (Lauren Shephard)
¢ Review of preliminary September 30, 2025 financials (Lauren Shephard)

4. Adjourn


https://planrva.org/wp-content/uploads/2-AFFC-Committee-Financial-Update.pdf

PlanRVA Audit, Finance & Facilities Committee

Meeting Minutes
May 21, 2025 - 9:00 a.m.

PlanRVA James River Boardroom, 424 Hull Street, Suite 300,

Richmond, VA 23224 and via Zoom

Members and Alternates Present (X), Virtual (V):

LOCALITY NAME X (attended)
Charles City County Byron Adkins X
Chesterfield County Jim Holland
Goochland County Neil Spoonhower X
Hanover County Sean Davis X

The technology used for the meeting was a web-hosted service created by Zoom and YouTube Live
Streaming and was open and accessible for participation by members of the public. A recording of
this meeting is available on our Plan RVA YouTube Channel.

Others Present
Sidd Kumar
Chet Parsons, CVTA

Martha Shickle
Lauren Shephard
Janice Scott

1. Welcome, Roll Call and Introductions
Chair Davis welcomed everyone and called the Audit, Finance and Facilities Committee
meeting to order at approximately 9:05 a.m.

2. Confirmation of Member Participation from a Remote Location
There were no members participating remotely.

3. Administrative Items
a. Approval of April 21, 2025, Meeting Minutes
On motion Byron Adkins, seconded by Neil Spoonhower, the members of the
committee voted to approve the meeting minutes as presented (voice vote).

b. Consideration of Amendments to the Agenda
There were no requested amendments to the agenda.

c. Open Public Comment
There were no requests to address the committee.

4. FY2026 Budget
Ms. Shephard presented the upcoming fiscal year proposed budget. She highlighted the
revenue and expense summaries and reported that the budget has been developed with
a focus on FY26 Key Imperatives and careful consideration of evolving federal policy. A


mailto:PlanRVA@PlanRVA.org
http://www.planrva.org/
https://www.youtube.com/channel/UC9ASolCv7PbihiCYdncLsOA

balanced budget will guide financial activities and support decision making. Staff will
continue to closely monitor current awards and pending opportunities, evaluate the
agency’'s financial risk, and communicate relevant data to the Committee for strategic
decision making.

FY26 Revenue Assumptions

* Includes federal grants awarded and contracted

* Includes VDOT PL & 5303 as confirmed by federal and state funding partners

* Includes 2 grants anticipated at 75%-90% certainty, but not formally awarded and
contracted [1% of total revenue]

* Includes investment of discretionary funds aligned with key imperatives

* Excludes proposals awaiting confirmation

* Excludes renewals of active (FY25) FEMA, NOAA, and EPA awards

FY26 Expenses
o Key Imperative: Ensure Compliance & Agency Sustainability
e Major drivers of expenses:

o 76% Personnel (wages and benefits)

o 14% Technology

o 7% Occupancy & infrastructure

o 3% Other

o Modeled 0%, 3%, and 5% wage adjustment pool

Committee members had suggestions for edits to the presentation slides prior to the
budget being brought to the full Commmission but there was a consensus that the overall
proposed budget was acceptable.

On motion by Byron Adkins, seconded by Neil Spoonhower, the members of the
committee voted to recommend approval of the FY2026 Operating Budget with the
proposed presentation changes (voice vote).

There was discussion about staffs’ efforts to prepare for potential reductions/eliminations
in federal grant funds.

. Adjourn
The meeting was adjourned at approximately 9:39 a.m.



	Cover Page PlanRVA AFFC.pdf
	PlanRVA AFFC Agenda Packet 11-5-25.pdf
	Cover Page PlanRVA AFFC.pdf
	Agenda - AFFC -11-5-25.pdf
	1) Minutes - PlanRVA AFFC - 5-21-25.pdf
	2a) AFFC Committee Financial Update.pdf
	2b) RRPDC 25 Audit DRAFT.pdf
	3) FY 2026 Q1 Budget and Balance Sheet.pdf
	FY26 Budget_PRESENT





